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Additional Directors

D Marc Levine, M.D. 4362 Northlake Bivd., #207 Palfn Beach Gardens, FL 33410

D Robert Stiefel, M.D. 4362 Northlake Blvd., #207 Palm‘Beavch‘ Gardens, FL 33410




PALLM BEACH ANESTHESIA PARTN ERS, INC.
4362 Northlake Boulevard, #207
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

October 25, 2002

Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Re:  Palm Beach Anesthesia Partners, Inc.
2002 Uniform Business Report Rejection

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Uniform Business Report for 2002 for Palm Beach Anesthesia Partners, Inc. (the
“Corporation”) was timely filed with the Division of Corporations. The Report was rejected and returned
to the Corporation on June 2, 2002 and again on June 20, 2002. The Division of Corporations requested
the Report be corrected and returned by July 20, 2002. The Report was corrected and returned to the
Division of Corporations prior to the July 20, 2002 deadline.

Apparently, the corrected Uniform Business Report was not received by the Division of
Corporations and, subsequently, the Division of Corporations administratively dissolved the Corporation
on October 4, 2002 due to non-filing of the Uniform Business Report. The Corporation’s $150.00 check
in payment of the filing fee was cashed by the Division of Corporations.

Enclosed is a Corporation Reinstatement form for the Corporation for filing. We are requesting
that the $550.00 reinstatement fee be waived in that the Uniform Business Report was réturnéd to the
Division of Corporations prior to the requested deadline and was apparently lost in the mail.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Very truly yours,

D

David Goldfinger, M.D.

Enclosure




